
AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday APRIL 4, 2016 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 
 

5:30 p.m.  CALL TO ORDER -             Open Session for Public Concerns  
  
CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 099 Motion to ratify the Mayor’s signature and authorization, approving the Idaho Transportation 2016 ADA Curb 

Ramp Grant Application for submittal .......................................................................................................................  
CA 100 Motion to approve Resolution 2016-33, authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of Understanding with Idaho 

Power to establish monthly payments………………………………………………………………………… 
CA 101 Motion to approve Resolution 2016-34, authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement with SPF Engineering for 

wetlands permitting on a 0.5-acre site adjacent to Indian Springs collection area as part of the Indian Springs 
improvement project for an amount not to exceed $9,000 .........................................................................................  

CA 102 Motion to approve Resolutions, authorizing the Mayor to sign and approve agreements with the following 
companies to participate in the City’s Adopt a Park Program and provide park maintenance: 2016-35, with 
Webb Landscape for Hop Porter Park; 2016-36, with Clearwater Landscaping for Keefer Park; 2016-37, with 
Lily and Fern, a Division of Whitehead Landscaping for Jimmy’s Garden; 2016-38 with Sun Valley Services 
for Jimmy’s Garden; 2016-39 with Swenke Landscape Company for Hailey Skate Park .........................................  

CA 103 Motion to approve Resolution 2016-40, authorizing execution of an arena rental agreement with the 5th District 
High School Rodeo and a Special Event Permit for a competition on May 13th and 14th 2016.................................  

CA 104 Motion to approve Resolution 2016-41, authorizing execution of an arena rental agreement with Live a Little 
Productions for the Monster Truck Insanity Tour and Special Event Permit on September 9th and 10th 2016 ..........  

CA 105 Motion to approve special event, Hailey Skate Competition, to be held at the City of Hailey Skatepark (Saturday, 
June 25th from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) .......................................................................................................................   

CA 106 Motion to approve special event, Trailing of the Sheep, to be held at the Roberta McKercher Park (Saturday, 
October 8th from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.) .................................................................................................................  

CA 107 Motion to approve special event, Firefighter 5 Alarm Chili Cookoff, to be held on Galena Street between Main 
Street and 1st Avenue (Saturday, June 19th from 12:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.) .................................................................   

CA 108 Motion to approve special event, Color Me Fearless Girls on the Run 5K, to be held at Heagle Park and course to 
go through surrounding neighborhood (Saturday, June 4th from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.) .....................................  

CA 109 Motion to approve hydroelectric turbine replacement…………………………………….………………………… 
CA 110 Motion to approve CNI’s pay request #9 in the amount of $234,709.97 ......................................................................  
CA 111 Motion to approve minutes of March 17, 2016 and to suspend reading of them ..........................................................  
CA 112 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of March 2016 and claims for expenses due by 

contract in April 2016 ...............................................................................................................................................  
 
PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS:   
PP 113 Presentation on Hailey’s Water Conservation Plan and Rebate Program ....................................................................  
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PH 114 Discussion of Fire Services consolidation matters .......................................................................................................  
PH 115 Consideration of Ordinance No. _____ adopting a fee to be paid by development applicants for costs of city 

engineering services ...................................................................................................................................................  
PH 116 Consideration of Ordinance No. _____, amendments to Municipal Code Chapter 2, updating references to Idaho 

Code within sections governing Hailey’s boards and commissions, and other housekeeping amendments, 
including amendments to the bylaws of each board .................................................................................................  

PH 117 Airport Issues                                                                                                                                   (no documents) 
  
NEW BUSINESS:    
NB 118 Parks and Lands Board Recommendation and presentation of proposed play equipment at Heagle Park, donated 

by Kiwanis Club ........................................................................................................................................................  
 
STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports               Council Reports                   Mayor’s Reports 
SR 119 Zoning Enforcement report from Community Development Department                                   (no documents) 

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
1

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
6

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
11

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
22

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
39

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
48

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
58

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
64

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
71

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
76

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
83

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
103

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
111

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
115

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
129

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
133

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
151

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
144

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
137



SR 120 Hunger Coalition Food Assessments findings regarding Hailey’s demographics and needs     (no documents) 
SR 121 Letters to ITD requesting Main Street restoration from Blaine County Regional Transportation Committee and 

Mayor .........................................................................................................................................................................  
SR 122 Draft agenda for next council meeting ..........................................................................................................................  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Real Property Acquisition (IC 74-206(1)(c)), and Pending & Imminently Likely 
Litigation (IC 74-206(1)(f)) 
 
Matters & Motions from Executive Session or Workshop    
      Next Ordinance Number - 1195     Next Resolution Number- 2016-42 

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
159

nancy.arellano
Typewritten Text
162



--1--



--2--



--3--



--4--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--5--



--6--



--7--



--8--



--9--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--10--



--11--



--12--



--13--



--14--



--15--



--16--



--17--



--18--



--19--



--20--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--21--



--22--



--23--



--24--



--25--



--26--



--27--



--28--



--29--



--30--



--31--



--32--



--33--



--34--



--35--



--36--



--37--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--38--



--39--



--40--



--41--



--42--



--43--



--44--



--45--



--46--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--47--



--48--



--49--



--50--



--51--



--52--



--53--



--54--



--55--



--56--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--57--



--58--



--59--



--60--



--61--



--62--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--63--



--64--



--65--



--66--



--67--



--68--



--69--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--70--



--71--



--72--



--73--



--74--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--75--



--76--



--77--



--78--



--79--



--80--



--81--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--82--



--83--



--84--



--85--



--86--



--87--



--88--



--89--



--90--



--91--



--92--



--93--



--94--



--95--



--96--



--97--



--98--



--99--



--100--



--101--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--102--



--103--



--104--



--105--



--106--



--107--



--108--



--109--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--110--



--111--



--112--



--113--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--114--



--115--



--116--



--117--



--118--



--119--



--120--



--121--



--122--



--123--



--124--



--125--



--126--



--127--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--128--



--129--



--130--



--131--



LOW WATER USE ACTION PLAN 
A Guide for City of Hailey Water Customers and Homeowners 

W ater rates rise, drought plagues the West, and water right disputes lead to cuts in available 
water. What’s the average person to do? One thing you can do is resolve to use less water.  
It will save money on your utility bill and conserve a valuable resource. 

Getting Started 
This guide will help you to: 
Understand your water bill 
Look for water loss and identify savings 

opportunities 
Compare your water use to other customers 
Develop a low water use action plan specific to 

your needs 
Explore further water conservation resources 
 
Understanding Your Water Bill 
Your water bill is a good source of information that 
takes only moments to read. The two examples below 
can help you determine just how much water you are 
using. 

There is a table at the top of the bill that shows the previous and 
current monthly meter reading; the difference  between these 
numbers (x 1000) equals the gallons used. 

Usage for the current month and the previous 11 months is shown on the 
first page of your bill. This information may be useful in determining if your 

current usage is higher than it typically has been in the past. 

WHERE DOES ALL THAT WATER GO? 
 In the summer, in a typical household, most of your 

water goes to outdoor watering. Your home lawn 
sprinkler system uses about 10 gallons per minute. A 
broken sprinkler head can lose up to 12 gallons per 
minute. 

A 1/2” dimeter garden hose delivers 5 to 8 gallons of 
water per minute or over 300 gallons of water per hour. 

Toilets commonly account for the highest percentage of 
water used indoors. 

A fixture with a slow-dripping leak can use as much as 
450 gallons per month. 

Personal consumption is about 5% of your total water 
usage. 

Developing a Low Water Use Action Plan 
Now you are ready to create a low water use 
action plan specific to your needs. Consider 
including the following elements: 
 Fix all leaks 
 Beautify your yard with low-water-use plants 
 Modify how you water your yard 
 Upgrade to a water-efficient clothes washer 
 Upgrade to water-efficient toilets and shower 

heads 
 
Remodel Your Yard for Big Water Savings 
Hefty water savings can come from changing your 
yard. Replace turf with patios, decks, hardscape 
pathways, game courts, vegetable gardens, and drought 
resistant shrubs and perennials. Water-sensitive 
landscapes can be beautiful and, with a little planning, 
can be installed over multiple years as time and 
finances allow. If some grass is a must, choose a 
drought-resistant variety; there are many to choose 
from these days. The City of Hailey offers rebates for 
turf removal; see our website for details. 
How to Water More Efficiently 
CYCLE AND SOAK – watering in increments gives soil 
time to soak up water. Instead of one, 14-minute cycle, 
irrigate for 7 minutes, then let the system cycle through 
the remaining zones and return for another 7 minutes. 
Water, rest, water. 
USE A SMART IRRIGATION CONTROLLER – this type 
of controller acts like a thermostat for your sprinkler 
system by telling it when to turn on and off, to save 
water.  

RETROFIT POP-UP SPRAY HEADS WITH ROTARY 
NOZZLES – Easy-to-install rotary nozzles fit on most 
pop-up spray heads. Because rotary nozzles apply 
water more slowly, more water is able to soak into the 
soil. Other benefits include reduced runoff on slopes, 

increased radius range, less water flow per minute, and 
better coverage.  
WATCH YOUR SPRINKLER SYSTEM – check your 
system each spring when you first turn it on. After 
each mowing, check to ensure sprinkler heads haven’t 
been broken or knocked out of alignment. Re-align any 
heads that are spraying too high in the air or across 
pavement. Check for system leaks and repair them as 
soon as possible. 
USE SOAKER HOSES OR DRIP IRRIGATION – 
Consider adding these water-saving systems for flower 
beds, shrubs and trees. 

Water-Efficient Clothes Washers 
An old clothes washer can use 40 to 50 gallons per 
load. If you are planning to replace an old washing 
machine, a new front-loading or horizontal axis 
machine uses as little as 10 gallons per load.  

Water-Efficient Toilets and Shower Heads 
Toilets sold today use as little as 0.8 gallons per flush. 
An old showerhead (pre-1993) uses 3 to 8 gallons of 
water per minute. High-efficiency showerheads that 
earn the WaterSense label use no more than 2.0 gallons 
per minute, some models use as little as 1.5 gallons per 
minute.   

How to Tell the Age and Flush Volume of Your Toilet  –  If your home was built after 1992, then the 
toilet likely uses 1.6 gallons per flush (gpf), as required by code. From 1980-1992, toilets typically use 3.5 gpf. 
Prior to 1980, toilets use 5 to 7 gpf. There are two places on your toilet to check for age or flush volume: 
The date the toilet was made should be stamped on the inside of the tank lid.  
The gallons per flush rate is stamped on the bowl rim. 

Resources 
Reading Material: 
http://www.denverwater.org/Conservation/ 
http://www3.epa.gov/watersense/ 
https://idahonativeplants.org/local-chapters/wood-river/ 
http://wateruseitwisely.com/ 
http://dallas.tamu.edu/media/38377/drought-proofing-your-
landscape-final.pdf 
http://woodriverlandtrust.org/trout-friendly-program/ 
http://www.uidaho.edu/extension/news/features/2014/Water-
savings-ideas-for-Idaho-landscapes 
Local Site Visits: 
E.W. Fox Demonstration Garden (pick up garden booklet) 
Sawtooth Botanical Garden and www.sbgarden.org 

City of Hailey Public Works        115 S Main St., Suite H, Hailey, ID 83333         788-9830        www.haileycityhall.org City of Hailey Public Works        115 S Main St., Suite H, Hailey, ID 83333         788-9830        www.haileycityhall.org 



Leak Size Gallons / 
Day 

Gallons / 
Mo 

Dripping leak 15  450  

1/32 in. leak 264  7,920  

1/16 in. leak 943  28,300  

1/8 in. leak 3,806  114,200  

1/4 in. leak 15,226  456,800  

1/2 in. leak 60,900  1,827,000  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gallons / 
Minute 

.01 

.18 

.65 

2.6 

10.6 

42.3 

Look for Water Loss and Identify Savings Opportunities  
Leaks account for about 12% of the average American home’s indoor water use.  So it makes sense to 
fix those leaks and reap easy water savings. 

CHECKING FOR FAUCET LEAKS 
 Turn off the faucet completely and place a glass under the faucet. 
 Check the glass in 15 minutes. 1 cup = 300 gallons a month. 
 Many faucet leaks can be repaired by the homeowner; otherwise, call a professional. 

CHECKING FOR TOILET LEAKS 
Remove tank cover. Is the water level in the tank too high and spilling into the overflow 

tube? If it is you have an improperly adjusted or broken fill (ball cock) valve. 
 Place a leak detection tablet in the toilet tank. (Alternative method: turn water off at 

toilet; if tank drains, you have a leak.) 
After 15 minutes, check the water in the bowl for color. 
 If you see color in the bowl, you have a silent leak.  This is the most common type of 

toilet leak, and can often be repaired by changing the flapper. 

CHECKING FOR LANDSCAPE LEAKS 
 Check for leaks around the hose and sprinkler connection. 
 Look for standing water on the surface near irrigation system spray heads. 
 Check for any sticky sprinkler valves; they can stick open. 
 If you see areas of the lawn that are brighter green than others, you may have a leak. 
 Check that your irrigation timer is programmed properly (sprinklers watering too often 

and/or too long. Reprogramming may be necessary if the power has been off. 

CHECKING FOR MISCELLANEOUS PLUMBING AND SERVICE LINE LEAKS 
 Check the piping in your crawl space, and any other visible piping. 
 Check your water heater and water softening system. 
 Check for wet spots in your yard between the meter vault and your house. 
 Check for water leaking into your crawl space or basement near the location where the 

service line enters the house. 

IDENTIFYING HARD TO FIND LEAKS 
Some leaks can be very difficult to find. If you 
have done as much as possible on your own, but 
still feel you must have a leak somewhere, you 
have a couple of options: 
 The City of Hailey can help determine if your 

leak is in the house, in the service line, or in 
the irrigation system. This service relies on 
the property owner to shut off the water main 
under the house and shut off the irrigation 
system main. City personnel will monitor the 
water meter during the leak check process. 

 To pinpoint the exact location of a leak, you 
may need to call a professional leak detection 
service and/or a plumber. 

Compare Your Water Use to See Where You Stand 
Usage during the winter months mainly reflects the demand for water used inside. That usage will 
remain fairly constant unless you implement some indoor water-saving strategies. The seasonal 
demand for irrigation, particularly in the arid West, will cause higher usage during the summer 
months. 

Potential Causes of High Water Use 
Leaking toilet, or a toilet that continues to run after 

being flushed  
Dripping faucet (indoor or out) or leaking hot water 

heater 
Leak in the automatic irrigation system 
Leak in the water service line between the meter 

and your home 
Watering the lawn, new grass, or trees; or open 

hose bib 

 
 
Change in the number of people in 

the household (guests, etc.) 
Caretaker watering the property or 

changing the irrigation system 
settings 

Automatic devices such as irrigation controllers and 
water  
softening systems working improperly 

Seasonal change in water use habits 

Typical Annual Average Domestic 
Water Use In Hailey Personal 

Consumption 
1.5 % 

Showers / Baths 
5 % 

Toilets 
8 % 

Faucets 
4.5 % 

Landscape Irrigation 
70 % 

Clothes Washer 
6.5 % 

Leaks 
4 % 

The annual average residential water use in Hailey is 
164 gallons per person per day, but may be 245 
gallons per day (or more) for a high-use household or 
115 gallons per day (or less) for a more water 
efficient household. These figures are rough estimates 
and can vary greatly based upon factors such as: 
 Number of people living in or visiting the home. 
 Size and type of landscaping and how it is 

irrigated. 
 Water efficiency of plumbing fixtures. 
 Personal habits. 
 Whether leaks are present. 
Using the water bill on page one, the following 
example shows how to figure out your average daily 
usage per person per day. 

40,000      ÷       4      ÷      29 =      345  
Gallons 
used each 
month 

# of 
people in 
household 

Days in 
billing 
cycle 

Gallons 
per person 
per day 

City of Hailey Public Works        115 S Main St., Suite H, Hailey, ID 83333         788-9830        www.haileycityhall.org City of Hailey Public Works        115 S Main St., Suite H, Hailey, ID 83333         788-9830        www.haileycityhall.org 



A Grass Replacement 
Rebate Program A Grass Replacement Rebate 

Program 
Hailey Public Works 

115 Main St. S, Suite H 
Hailey, ID 83333 
(208) 788-9830 

www.haileycityhall.org 

Water-Wise Workshops 
A Trout Friendly Program 
DO-IT-YOURSELF STEPS TO SAVING 

WATER 
Saturday, May 7, 9:00 – 10:30 a.m. 
Hailey City Hall Council Chambers 

ATTRACTING POLLINATORS TO YOUR 
LANDSCAPE 
Sunday, June 5, 3:00 – 5:30 p.m. 
Sawtooth Botanical Garden 

 7 STEPS OF XERISCAPE DESIGN 
Wednesday, June 8, 7:00 – 8:30 p.m. 
Hailey City Hall Council Chambers 

DO-IT-YOURSELF STEPS TO SAVING 
WATER 
Saturday, July 16, 9:00 – 10:30 a.m. 
Hailey City Hall Council Chambers 

Applicants must attend a Water-Wise 
workshop prior to receiving a rebate. 

For more information or to sign up for a 
workshop, call the Wood River Land Trust at 

788-3947 or visit www.woodriverlandtrust.org. 

Water Smarty Approved Plant Lists 

 Landscaping with Native Plants of the 
Intermountain Region – From this list, choose 
plants in hardiness zone 4 or lower, with dry 
to low water needs only. 

 Locally Available Drought Tolerant Plants – All 
plants on this list are eligible. 

Links to the above Water Smarty approved lists 
can be found at www.haileycityhall.org.  
Applicants may propose plants not included in 
the lists above, but the proposed plants will be 
subject to Water Smarty approval. Substitution 
requests must be accompanied by documented 
proof of:  1) zone hardiness – USDA Plant 
Hardiness Zone 4 or lower, and 2) water needs 
of less than 1” per week (dry to low water). 

Trout Friendly Resources 
Trout Friendly is a Water Smarty partner. Go to 
www.troutfriendly.org for numerous and varied 
additional drought tolerant plant lists. 

Additional Resources 
Even more information is readily available on 
drought tolerant plant options. For example, 
local nurseries and garden centers, landscape 
designers, Blaine County UI Extension, Blaine 
County Master Gardeners and public gardens. 



What is Water Smarty? 

Water Smarty gives rebates to Hailey 
residential and commercial property owners 
who replace turf with either hardscape or 
drought tolerant planting material. Rebates are 
based on the square footage of turf removed 
and design, material and installation costs.   

Who is eligible?  

Hailey property owners and their tenants, 
with property owner’s approval. 

Hailey residential and commercial properties 
with existing, maintained turf.  

Attendees of a free Water-Wise workshop, 
hosted by the Wood River Land Trust 
(offered four times this season). Applications 
will be accepted, but a rebate will not be 
issued until a workshop is attended. 

How much is available? 

The maximum rebate amount is $2,000.  

Rebates are given for 50% of eligible expenses 
up to the total square footage calculation of 
turf removed (see next bullet). 

 Square footage calculation: hardscape material 
will be calculated at a rate of $3 per square 
foot. Rebates for replacements that use 
drought tolerant planting material will be 
calculated at a rate of $1 per square foot.  

 Funds are limited and are available on a first 
come, first served basis. During April, only 
front yard projects will be given a rebate 
reservation. 

 

Water Smarty Requirements & 
Limitations 

Any expenses or purchases accrued prior to 
the date of your pre-application are not 
eligible for a rebate. 

Applicants will have 60 days from the date of 
the rebate reservation to complete the turf 
replacement project and submit a final 
application. 

Design and installation costs are only eligible 
when these services are provided by 
professionals. Registration numbers, license 
numbers or taxpayer I.D. numbers will be 
accepted as proof of eligibility. 

You may design and install your own project. 
However, design and installation labor will not 
be eligible for a rebate. 

Only existing Hailey properties with existing 
and maintained turf are eligible; new 
construction is not eligible. 

 Improvements must be contained within 
private property; city rights-of-way are not 
eligible. 

 Projects must remove a minimum of 200 
square feet of turf and all associated irrigation. 

Drought tolerant planting material must be 
accompanied by 2” of mulch and drip 
irrigation; mulch must cover any bare soil. 

 Plant materials must meet Water Smarty 
water use and zone hardiness requirements. 

Hardscape surfaces must be permeable; no 
asphalt or concrete. 

Replacing grass with only mulch is not 
acceptable; hardscape and/or plants must also 
be used. 

Applicants must attend a Water-Wise 
workshop prior to receiving a rebate; see the 
four workshop dates in this brochure. 

Water Smarty Guidelines: Application Process 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--132--



--133--



--134--



--135--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--136--



--137--



--138--



--139--



--140--



--141--



--142--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--143--



--144--



--145--



--146--



--147--



--148--



--149--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--150--



--151--



--152--



--153--



--154--



--155--



--156--



--157--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--158--



--159--



--160--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--161--



--162--



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda 

--163--




